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There being no further business to discuss, President Tim White adjourned the meeting. 

The next regular meeting will be held on August 22, 2019. 
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Memorandum 
lntermountain Rural Electric Association 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Dede Jones 

DATE: July 22, 2019 

SUBJECT: Financial Records of the Association 
April I, 2019 through June 30, 2019 

lntermountain Rural Electric Association (the Association) is in substantial 
compliance with the reporting requirements of all federal, state, and local 
authorities with regard to taxes, payroll and insuranc e. In addition, the 
Association is in substantial compliance with the covenants contained in our 
credit agreements with CFC and CoBank. 

The Association maintains its books and records in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles as called for in the Rural Utilities Service Uniform 
System of Accounts, 7 CFR Part 1767, and in substantial compliance with the 
requirements of our credit agreements and joint mortgage with CFC and 
CoBank. 

Internal control procedures are in place that would require coercion or 
cooperation of more than one individual, or more than one area of the 
Association, for material irregularities to occur. Financial books and records 
properly reflect the revenue and operational expenses of lntermountain Rural 
Electric Association and the resulting margins. 

Our analysis of this quarter's operations has revealed no evidence of financial 
irregularities. 

Dierdre P. Jones, Chief Financial Officer 


